The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, July 22, 2015

1:00 PM

250 Broadway - Committee Rm, 16th Fl.

Committee on Parks and Recreation

Mark Levine, Chair Members: Darlene Mealy, Fernando Cabrera, James G. Van Bramer, Andrew Cohen, Alan N. Maisel and Mark Treyger

Roll Call		
	Present: Levin	e, Mealy, Van Bramer, Cohen, Maisel and Treyger
	Absent: Cabre	era
Int 0235-2014	A Local Law in relation to renaming two thoroughfares and public places in the Borough of Queens, Court Square East and Court Square West, and to amend the official map of the city of New York accordingly.	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 235, Committee Report, Hearing Transcript
	This Introduct	ion was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 235, Committee Report, Hearing Transcript
	A motion was by Roll Call.	made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved
Aff	irmative: 6 -	Levine, Mealy, Van Bramer, Cohen, Maisel and Treyger
	Absent: 1 -	Cabrera
Int 0558-2014	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to an annual report on compliance with the Americans with disabilities act standards for accessible design by the department of parks and recreation	
	Americans	with disabilities act standards for accessible design by
	Americans	with disabilities act standards for accessible design by
	Americans the depart	with disabilities act standards for accessible design by ment of parks and recreation Summary of Int. No. 558, Int. No. 558 - 11/25/14, Committee Report 2/27/15, Hearing Testimony 2/27/15, Hearing Transcript 2/27/15, Committee Report 7/22/15, Hearing Transcript 7/22/15
	Americans the depart <u>Attachments:</u> Proposed Int.	with disabilities act standards for accessible design by ment of parks and recreation Summary of Int. No. 558, Int. No. 558 - 11/25/14, Committee Report 2/27/15, Hearing Testimony 2/27/15, Hearing Transcript 2/27/15, Committee Report 7/22/15, Hearing Transcript 7/22/15
	Americans the depart <u>Attachments:</u> Proposed Int.	s with disabilities act standards for accessible design by ment of parks and recreation Summary of Int. No. 558, Int. No. 558 - 11/25/14, Committee Report 2/27/15, Hearing Testimony 2/27/15, Hearing Transcript 2/27/15, Committee Report 7/22/15, Hearing Transcript 7/22/15 No. 558-A
	Americans the depart <u>Attachments:</u> Proposed Int. I This Introduct <u>Attachments:</u>	s with disabilities act standards for accessible design by ment of parks and recreation Summary of Int. No. 558, Int. No. 558 - 11/25/14, Committee Report 2/27/15, Hearing Testimony 2/27/15, Hearing Transcript 2/27/15, Committee Report 7/22/15, Hearing Transcript 7/22/15 No. 558-A tion was Hearing Held by Committee Summary of Int. No. 558, Int. No. 558 - 11/25/14, Committee Report 2/27/15, Hearing Testimony 2/27/15, Hearing Transcript 2/27/15,
	Americans the depart <u>Attachments:</u> Proposed Int. I This Introduct <u>Attachments:</u>	 with disabilities act standards for accessible design by ment of parks and recreation Summary of Int. No. 558, Int. No. 558 - 11/25/14, Committee Report 2/27/15, Hearing Testimony 2/27/15, Hearing Transcript 2/27/15, Committee Report 7/22/15, Hearing Transcript 7/22/15 No. 558-A Summary of Int. No. 558, Int. No. 558 - 11/25/14, Committee Report 2/27/15, Hearing Testimony 2/27/15, Hearing Transcript 2/27/15, Committee Report 2/27/15, Hearing Transcript 7/22/15

Int 0558-2014 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to an annual report on compliance with the Americans with disabilities act standards for accessible design by the department of parks and recreation

<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 558, Int. No. 558 - 11/25/14, Committee Report 2/27/15, Hearing Testimony 2/27/15, Hearing Transcript 2/27/15, Committee Report 7/22/15, Hearing Transcript 7/22/15

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 6 - Levine, Mealy, Van Bramer, Cohen, Maisel and Treyger

Absent: 1 - Cabrera

T2015-3339 A Local Law in relation to the naming of 51 thoroughfares and public places, Henry "Red" Allen Way, Borough of the Bronx, Tanava R. Copeland Avenue, Borough of Brooklyn, Gregorio Luperón Way, Borough of the Bronx, Dennis Syntilas Way, Borough of Queens, Do The Right Thing Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Detective Clarence M. Surgeon Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Bishop Joseph M. Sullivan Way, Borough of Queens, Frank Kowalinski Way, Borough of Queens, Gus Vlahavas Place, Borough of Brooklyn, Leonard Harper Way, Borough of Manhattan, P.O. Ronald G. Becker, Jr. Way, Borough of the Bronx, Maxine Sullivan Way, Borough of the Bronx, Larry Selman Way, Borough of Manhattan, Sgt. Charles H. Cochrane Way, Borough of Manhattan, Carmen Rosa Way, Borough of the Bronx, Allison Hope Liao Way, Borough of Queens, Briana Ojeda Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Dorothy Skinner Way, Borough of Manhattan, Robert Lowery Way, Borough of Manhattan, Firefighter John P. Sullivan Way, Borough of Manhattan, Peter W. Piccininni Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Captain James McDonnell Way, Borough of Manhattan, William Soto Way, Borough of Manhattan, Dr. Meryl Efron Way, Borough of Staten Island, Mrs. Rosemary Way, Borough of Staten Island, Officer Thomas Choi Avenue, Borough of Staten Island, Assistant Principal Linda A. Romano Place. Borough of Brooklyn. Rabbi Sidney Kleiman Way, Borough of Manhattan, Detective 1st Grade Brian Moore Way, Borough of Queens, Vincent Abate Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Mitchell-Lama Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Detective Dennis Guerra Way, Borough of Queens, Sheila Pecoraro Way, Borough of Queens, James English Way, Borough of Queens, Mary's Way, Borough of Queens, Matty Alou Way, Borough of Manhattan, Albert Blumburg Way, Borough of Manhattan, Bruce Reynolds Way, Borough of Manhattan, EMT Luis De Pena Jr. Square, Borough of Manhattan, Elizabeth Egbert Way, Borough of Staten Island, Dominick (Dom) Lambert Way, Borough of Staten Island, Art Hall Way, Borough of Staten Island, Wayne "Chops" Derrick Way, Borough of Staten Island, Louis Powsner Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Father Connie Mobley Boulevard, Borough of Brooklyn, Seth Kushner Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Bill Twomey Place, Borough of the Bronx, Ptl. Phillip Cardillo Way, Borough of Queens, Matinecock Way, Borough of Queens, Marjorie Sewell Cautley Way, Borough of Queens and Catherine McAuley High School Way, Borough of Brooklyn

Attachments: Summary of Int. No., Committee Report, Hearing Transcript

This Introduction was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm

<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No., Committee Report, Hearing Transcript

A motion was made that this Introduction be P-C Item Approved by Comm approved by Roll Call.

- Affirmative: 6 Levine, Mealy, Van Bramer, Cohen, Maisel and Treyger
 - Absent: 1 Cabrera